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Au gust 9, 1995

William Lingley
4444 29th Avenue S.E.
Lacey, WA 98503

Dear Mr. Lingley:

This is to acknowledge receipt on August 7, 1995, of your
letter dated August 3, 1995. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain sp~ecific

requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be

sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
r-. notarii-ed. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are

C) true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the urat that such swearing occurred. The preferred

--" form is "subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

,19 *w A statement by the notary that the c ii~int was
sworn to a-nd subscribed before her also will be sufficient. We

~regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you,
but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the

~handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory

requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.s.c. S 437g.

r Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
T) Complaint." z hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the

~Commission.

c Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a

15 day period to allow you to correct the defects in your
complaint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the
15 day period, the respondents will be so informed and provided

a copy of the corrected complaint. The respondents will then

have an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the

merits. If the complaint is not corrected, the file will be

closed and no additional notification will be provided to the

respondents.

ceby 'Iing the Comm,swon 20th Ann,t j

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMOR1ROW

DDOATED TO KE[ftNG THE PUSL INFORMED



If you have any questions concerning this matter, pleas.
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely, .

R~etha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure

4 ~'/*< ~ A~V



r FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(;TON. 0 ( 2I)4h I

August 24, 1995

William Lingley
4444 29th Avenue1 SE
Lacey, WA 98503

RE: MUR 4249
Dear Mr. Lingley:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 21, 1995, ofyour complaint alleging possible violations of theFeraElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The' respondent will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal ElectionCommission takes final action on your complaint. Should you__ receive any additional information in this matter, pleaseforward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such,: information must be svorn to in the same manner as theoriginal complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4249.Please refer to this number in all future communications.For your information, we have attached a brief description of; the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mlary L. Taksar, Attorney(N 
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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Federal ]iec!ton Commission AugustL'. L"

Washmt~ n, D.C. 20463 .

Dear Commssionem:

This complaint concerns what, in a opinion, was a blataatly
political ad that was not identified as such. It ran for abeut
two weeks in the local news of the Seattle affiliate of N.B.C.
station KING, channel 5.

The substance of the ad was the 1isting ofh three good people
who had been killed by ussault weapons. Thn President Clintos
cam on and told how he was the first Paesident to get a law
paseod to ban the weapons and get tilem ott the str eets. There.
was no hention of pending legiIon the clear message was %t~~President Clinton was doingi a gr'eat 3ob aMl, by inference, was a
man who should be is elected.

c My wife shad I freqeatly watch the channel 5 news in the late
afternoon. About July 19th, I realized thea this iem had been
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run by or paid for by someone sympathetic to the same. +
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[ FI FDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~WASHINGTON, DC. 20461

August 24. 1995

Tony Twibell, Station Manager
KING 5 Television
333 Dexter Avenue, North
Seattle, WA 95109

RE: MUR 4249

Dear Mr. Twibell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the KING 5 Television may have violated

- the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter wUi 4249. Please refer to this number

in all future correspondence.
(7

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
- in writing that no action should be taken against the KING 5

.: Television Station in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response,

*-' which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office,
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.

~If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may
take fur ther action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
" 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437; (a)(12)(A) unless you

notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
~be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel

in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the

Commission.

Cekfaw w oi,T m Uk AswrO vatvW



If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)219-3400. For your information, vs have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel



( FEDERAL ELECTION (O(MMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20461U August 24, 1995

Joan Pollitt, Treasurer
Clinton/Gore '96 Primary CoiBaittee
2100 N Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 4249

Dear Ms. Pollitt:

The federal Election Comsissioni received a complaint
which indicates that the clinton/Gore '96 ("Committee") and

you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUN
4249. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
(,\; in writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's anslysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted

,, under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, mst be submitted within 15 days of

~receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

) available information.

"" This matter vill remin confidential in accordance with
c, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you

notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by comltn
the enclosed form stating the name, addres sand eehn
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the

Commission.

YE~STMDA, ToQAY AN TO R



If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a briefdesripionof the Commission's procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel



9

AUG3095lD 8:42 AIK i.N I ,1IFlN ,F'. 2

P.O. ISaM 7545

t -----.___ lndlVtiW& Am lhempl es1i*gfitoA as

uein.L eros s mIaso w rAw.l ampj vwitist &. emw tha1e4

AsatomyU.....l

mI* li, Iii 5 Ie eLa1ss (Mfbs Ut. fewib.1, 0suwwak

p,.o. nou :a2s "

mattl. 95124 Eft 31109)

5- 3oo/4 qp ,,.. 3 :3 ....



O VINOTON &, BURLINO )

1201 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.

P.O. SOX 7566

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20044-7566

1202.) 682t-6000

TC.LCIAX: 8 083 668 6863

TErLEX 66-563 ICOVINO WSHI

C ASI6E COVLING

August 31, 1995

Mary L. Taksar, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
t)Ilice of General Counsel
ilntorcement Division
QQ9} E Street, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4249

l)car Ms. Taksar:

LONDON W~ NAYM

CNGL ANO

?CLC PN'ONC 4114 4tP 4 r'tA
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On behalf of King Broadcasting Company, licensee of station KING-TV.
Se,;attle, Washington, this is to request an extension of time within which to respond to your

A\ugust 24 letter that asks for comments on a letter from Mr. William Lingley regarding a
commercial spot about efforts to regulate assault weapons. Your letter was received on or
ihout August 28, and the station's response would, abet an extension, be due on or before

tuesday, September 12.

After receipt of your letter, the station contacted owr law firm (FCC counsel for
the licensee) to ask for assistace. On August 30, we provided a designation of counsel
statement to Ms. Climett Short, who sugse that we briefly recite the reason for the
extension in a letter to you. The attorne (Bobby R. Burchfield) who will be principally
responsible for this matter is currenly pr1 ain for a trial in major litigation scheduled to
commence on Monday, Septmr 18, in Detroit, Mhigan. In view of the scheduling
difficulty and the need to corint with our Washington State client about Mr. Lingley's
letter. it is respectfully requested that the time for the response by KING-TV be extended to

Oc~tober 12, 1995.

We would apreiate it if your office could call us at its earliest convenience
once the Commission has rechedlag a determabion on this request. Please feel free to call us

v ith any question about this matter.

Sincerely,i

William Ht. Fitz

WILLIAM H FITZ
NjtdStA

~?O2' tie%? 520



CLIN96aORE
6f

August 31, 1995

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. NW
6th Floor
Washington. IDC 20515

Re: MUR 4249, Clinton/Gore '96 Primary
Committee and Joan Pollitt. as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

Attached please find a Designation of Counsel Statement for the Clinton/Gore "96

Primary" Committee ("Committee") in connection with the above-referenced MUR.

With respect to filing a response to the complaint in this matter, I am requesting an
extension of time of two weeks from our initial response date, until September 26, 1995. Our
General Counsel and other campaign officials, who have the information necessary for preparing
and filing a response, are out of the office and will nt return until Seteber 6, 1995. Because
of their absence, we are unable to begin work on a repos until they return.

Thank you for consideration of this matter, and if you have any questions, please contact
the Committee's counsel.

Sincerely,

Treasurer

cc: Lyn Utrecht

Attachment

Cumr~mu 96
P.O. BOX 19300 W.ASKINGOIEO D.C. aoo36-9300 PHONE 202/331-1996



4249

3A 0 ZnL8 Lyn Utrecht, Esq.

AJDDRIUL Ol daker, Ryan .& Leonard

818 Connecticut Ave., NW #1100

Washington, DC 20036

IILDON8 (202) 728-1010

The above-named Individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission. Please send duplicate notifications/comnmunications

to Eric F. Kleanfeld, Esq. at the Committee's. address.

Date -Sg~uc

MPOWiC(]3W"1S iAI'Js8 Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc.

ADDRMSJ8 P.O. Box 19300 .

SWashington, DC 20036-9300

IDswimI IOSl~iis (202) 331-1996



~WASHIlNGTO)N. D (, 204t

September 6. 1995

obyR. Burchfield, Esq.
Nilam Fits, Esq.

Covingtonl & Bur ling
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
P. 0. Box 7566
washington, DC 20044

RE: MUR 4249
KING 5 Television

Dear Mr. Burchfield and Mr. Fit:

This is in response to Mr. Fitz's letter dated
August 31, 1995, requesting an extension until October 12, 1995 to
respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

-October 12, 1995.

'| If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

") Sincerely,

. Eric S. Brown, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

Cektxaiin the Commassy s 2 A v' nvs v

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMRO
DEOIcATED O KEEPINlG THE IPWLC IEORIMED

L§~4~5.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO)N

WASHINGTON, D (C 204b,3

September" 6, 1995

Lyn utrecht, Esq.
Oldaker, Ryan & Leonard
818 Connelcticut Ave., NW #*100
Washington, DC 20036

RE : MUR 4249
Clinton/Gore '96 Primary

Committee, Inc. and
Joan Pollitt, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

This is in response to Joan Pollitt's letter dated

Auqust3 1, 1995. requesting an extension until September 26,

1995 to respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted

matter. After considering the circumstances presented in

your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted

the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due

by the close of business on September 26, 1995.

If you have any questions, please contact me at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Eric S. Brown, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

cc:
Eric F. Kleinfeld, Ksq.
Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc.
P. O. Box 19300
Washington, DC 20036-9300

Cekfrxm ifue Comnn, ,ssn 20th AnnI esrfr

VESTE "TODAY AND "TOMORROW



IOVINGTON& BURLIN*

1201 PENYVNAAVCNUC. N. W,

P.O. Box 7566

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20044-75(6

1202) 662-6000

TCLEX 69-593 ICOVLINO WSMI

CASll,, COVL |NG

September 21, 1995
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By Hand

Mary L. Taksar, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Enforcement Division
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

O %)

_,,,

r,. 2

Re: MUi3249.i
[Dear Ms. Taksar:

On behalf of King Broadcasting Company, the licer ;,e
of broadcast station KING-TV, Seattle, Washington, we submit
herewith the station's response to your letter of August 24,
1995.

Please feel free to call us if there are any
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely

William H!. Fitz

Enclosure

WILLIAM H. FITZ
O .ACT OIA ii luMSCN

,?02)662 iOO



KING 5 TV ,.. .
206 448.3925

September 20, 1995

Tony T,, oI),,

By Hand

Mary L. Taksar, Esq.Federal Election CommissionOffice of General Counsel
Enforcement Division 

"999 E Street.NW

Washington, D C 20463

Re: MUR 4249Dear Ms Taksar

King Broadcasting Company, licensee of television station KING-TV, Seattle,' Washington, hereby responds to your letter of August 24, 1995, which was received by thestation on August 28. By letter dated September 6, 1995, the Commission extended thetime for KING-TV's response to and including October 12.
- This action was initiated by a letter dated August 16, 1995, from a Mr. William Lingley.Mr Lingley's letter states that on or about July 19 (and perhaps also earlier) he viewed on' KING-TV a broadcast advertisement in which President Clinton mentioned his role inobtaining a law restricting the sale of assault weapons. Mr. Lingley's letter suggests that, the advertisement was "political", and that Mr. Lingley failed to see a political disclaimer.Mr. Lingley's letter further states that the KING-TV telephone receptionist declined toidentify the sponsor of the spot, but instead invited him to review the records available forpublic inspection at the station's business office. Although Mr. Lingley's letter does notstate how KING-TV may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended, it appears that he is asserting a failure to identify the sponsor of theadvertisement as required by 11! C.F.Rjr110.1 l(aXlXi).

Our review reflects that in June 1995, the advertising agency of Squier Knapp OchsCommunications, acting with the written authorization of the Clinton-Gore '96 PrimaryCommittee, nc., purchased time on KING-TV to air 3 0-second spots during the periodJune 27 through July 23, 1995. The spots ran a total of 73 times. KING-TV sold thespots at its standard advertising rates - the rates that it would have charged othercommercial spot advertisers for a comparable use of the station.



Ms. Mary L. Taksar, Esq.September 20, 1995
Page Two

Furthermore, our review confirms that the spots as provided to KING-TV contained the
sponsorship identification "'Paid for by Clinton-Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc.", and
that the spots were aired without editing by the station. This disclaimer complies fully with
the Commission's regulations. See i i C.F.R. 1 10.1 l(a)(I)(i). The visual sponsorship
identification was given in letters equal to or greater than 4% of vertical picture height and
aired for not less than four seconds, hereby meeting the FCC's standards applicable to
political "'use" spots

KING-TV also placed information identif.ling the entity that paid for the spots in its public
inspection file for issue-oriented spots We note that it is common industry" practice for TV
and radio broadcast stations not to provide such details about issue-oriented spots or
political "us" spots over the telephone because the sponsorship information is, as here,
provided in the advertisement, because of the availability of the records in station's public
inspection file at the main studios, and because of the administrative burden of having staff
perform this service for any or all persons who may make similar requests

For the foregoing reasons, we respectfully submit that no action should be taken against
KING-TV in this matter. Should you need any further information, please contact me or
our counsel Bobby R. Burchfield at Covington & Burling, P.0. Box 75'66, Washington,
D C 20044 (202/662-5350).

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony R. Twibell
President/General Manager

\RI" kol
0981 95



Ms. Mary L. Taksar, Esq.
September 20, 1995
Page Three

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Anthony R. Twibeli

Dated: September 20, 1995



CLIN ftORE.

September 22. 1 995

Lawence NI. Noble. Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 L- Street. NW
6th Floor
Washington. I).C" 20463

Re: MUR 4249, Clinton/Gore '96 Primary
Committee and Joan Polliti as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

T'his is the response of the Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee (the "Committe") andJoan Poilint. as Treasurer, to the complaint fled in the above-captioned MUR. As more fullyexplained below, the Committee resctfully requests that the Federal Election Commission (the"'Commission" or "'FEC") find no reason to believe that any violation of the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971. as amended, (the "Act") occurre and close this matter.

Complainant alleges having viewed a televcision adveitisemnt on a local televisionstation in Seattle. Washington, which he chratrie as a "political ad." According to thecomplainant, the subject of the advrist was crije and the assault weapon ban, and itincluded an appearance by President Clinton stating "how he was the first President to get a lawpassed to ban the weapons and get them off the streets. Sm Complaint paragraph 2.
Complnstain amegts that the aadvetismet in questio contained no c m advocacybut inted, lleestha "[~h clarmessage was that President Clinton was doing a great job

P.O. BO 9300 .AEIMGo D.. 20 Pvoty. 202/331-1996

g
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I

and, bIx in , was a man who should be re-elected." (Emphasis added.)' See Complaintparagaph 2.

The Ac_ Reuires a Disclaimer for Advertisements which Exresly Advocate the Eletion

The Act, at 2 U.S.c. section 441ld, requires any communication by television station,
which expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, to contain a
disclaimer containing certain specific language:

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any' contribution
through any broadcasting station .... such
communication --

• - (I) if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, shall clearly state that the communication

: has been paid for by such authorized political

_. committee, .... 2 U.S.C. Section 441 d(a)(l).

" See aso 11 CFR section 110.11 (aX 1 Xi). Accordingly,. in applying the disclaimer requirements
of section 441 d to a television advertisement, the Commission must determine whether the
advertisement contains express advocacy, and, if so. whether the appropriate disclaimer was

" affixed thereto.

" The television advertisement in question was prepared by the Committee and contains the

'1'his complaint is clearly deficient, as a matter of law, under the Commission's

regulations at i I CFR section 111.4, both for failing to "'clearly identify" a respondent and for
failing to clearly recite facts which describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which the
Commissaon has jurisdiction. The complaint refers to "someone inteese in President Clinton's
re-election" - it is the Commission which chose to make the Committee a respondent. In
addition, complainant does not allege that the ad in question failed to contain a disclaimer, rather,
he is apsety disgruntled over his inability to obtain information over the telephone directly
from the Seattle television station as to the payor of the ad.



Q0

appropriate disclaimer under the Act. 2 The ad is entitled "Victims," and the Committee has
attached a certified copy of the entire transcript to this response. A copy of the video which was
shown on Seattle television station Channel 5 is also attached to this response. This
advertisement was planned to run and did, in fact, run on KING-TV for a period of four weeks,
June 27, 1995 to July 23, 1995.)

The pertinent part reads: "Paid for by the Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee,
Inc."

The disclaimer appears in the opening frame and lasts the four seconds required by the
Federal Communications Commission (the "'FCC"). Nothing in the Act or the regulations
promulgated by the FEC prohibits the disclaimer from appearing at the beginning of a television
advertisement, as long as the disclaimer appears in a "clear and conspicuous manner" to give the
viewer adequate notice of the person who paid for the ad. 11 CFR section 110.1 l(a)(1).

Here, the ad "Victims" states up-front, clearly and conspicuously, who paid for it: the
Committee. No attempt has been made to confuse, mislead or otherwise conceal information

~from the prospective television viewers. Simply put, this advertisement was produced in
accordance with all applicable FEC and FCC requirements.

In support of this assertion, the Committee's media company, Squier. Knapp, Ochs
Communications has provided a sworn statement affirming that the advertisement in question,
"'Victims," was produced by them and contains the disclaimer "[pjaid for by the Clinton/Gore

! '96 Primary Committee, Inc." See affidavit of William N. Knapp. There is no evidence in the
-, complaint or otherwise for the Commission to conclude that the ad "Victims'" failed to contain

the appropriate disclaimer under the Act. In the absence of such evidence, this matter should be
" dismissed.

'Nr

2Because the advertisement complained of did, indeed, contain an appropriate disclaimer,
the Committee's response does not address the question as to whether that ad is actually
"'express advocacy" under the Act. However, the Commission should note that it is the
Committee's position that the advertisement does not contain express advocacy. Moreover,
complainant has adopted an identical position and asserts not that the ad contains gxrs
advocacy, but that it advocates "byntr ". Thus, the complaint falls short of alleging the
standard necessary for inclusion of a disclaimer.

3Although the complaint states that this ad "sudldenly left the air," in fact, it ran for the
full amount of the media buy and for the entire time period intended; the ad was not pulled from
the air.



In conclusion, beas the adverisement complained of does, in fact, contain the
appropriate disclaie under the Act, the complaint in tis matter should be dismissed forthwith
The Commnittee respecfully reqlUes ts that the Commision find no reason to believe that any
violation of the Act or of the Commission's regulations occurred and close the file in MUR 4249.

Sincerely,

Ly threcht, Esquire
Oldaker, Ryan & Leonard
818 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 1100
Washington. D.C. 20036

Attachments
Transcript of "Victims"
Videotape of "Victims"
Affidavit of William N. Knapp

P.O. Box 19300
Washington, D.C. 20036



"Victims"
6/21/95 30 Seconds

Opening Frame:

Narration:

"Paid for by Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc."
(4- 5 seconds)

"'An officer killed in the line of duty. A father gunned down at work. A
student shot at school. A mother murdered in cold blood. Victims killed
with deadly assault weapons. Bill Clinton did something no President has
ever been able to accomplish. He passed and signed a tough law to ban
deadly assault weapons."

President: "Deadly assault weapons off our streets. 100,000 more police on the
streets. Expand the death penalty. That's how we will protect America."

End.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is a true and accurate
depiction of the "Victims" commercial.

Executed this .2~Aay of ~ 4~'1

It 777 1

William N. Knapp

bv&\

11 amiao Exires

S

BC-07-30

.1995



~AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM N. KNAPP

I. William N. Knapp, hereby declare the following:
I. I am a partner at Squier, Knapp, Ochs Communications located at 511 2nd St., NE, Washington,
D.C. 20002, and I am responsible for the production of numerous political advertisements and the
purchase of television time for the airing of said advertisements.
2. The Federal Communications Commission has promulgated very strict rules which must be
adhered to in the production of political commercials for television. Specifically. such rules govern the

~placing of a disclaimer on the commercial, the size of the disclaimer and the length of time during which
the disclaimer must appear. Television stations will not air political commercials without the proper
disclaimer. Squier, Knapp, Ochs Communications adheres to all applicable Federal Communications

_3 Commission and Federal Election Commission requirements when producing political advertisements.
3. Squier. Knapp. Ochs Communications has a contract with the Clinton/Gore "96 Primary
Committee. Inc. to produce television communications on behalf of the Committee. in accordance with

. 1 this agreement, Squier, Knapp. Ochs Communications produced a television commercial entitled

"'Victims".
• 4. Squier. Knapp, Ochs Communications produced and distributed "'Victims" in accordance with
~the Federal Communications Commission and Federal Election Commission rules. The disclaimer,
3 "'Paid for b~ the Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc.", appeared at the beginning of the

• commercial and was displayed for the mandatory 4 seconds.
5. The VHS tape titled "Victims" is a true and accurate reproduction of the tape which was

distributed to station KING-5 Television in Seattle, Washington.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate.

Executed this (:fday of ...$C/4 .4 1995.

,c-x.ei -*hc j William N. np



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 5 Street. N.W.
Washbngto. D.C. 2046) S

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MULr
DATE COMPLAINT FILED:
DATIE OF NOTIFICATION:
DATE ACTnVATED:
STAFF MEMBER:

COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

William Lingley

Ctom or "96 Primary Committee, Inc. and
Joan Polli,, as ueasureu
King S Television

2 U S C. I 441d(a)
II C.F.R.l§IIO.lI(a)

Disclosur Repoui

None

L €GElffAX.Lf M afM 14Tlh

This matter ma penrted by a complain filed by William Lingley containing allegations

sL'gCesti that Clm r "9 Primary Committee. Ine. and Joan Potitt, as tbeasuwer

('Ct"intu#oe" or CmmmitteC') my have violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441id(a) in connection with a

television ad-itis-me which dedl) aired without a disclaimer ir Seattle, Washington

dwing June ad July. 19,5S. The television ~ation which aired die advertisement, King S-

Tevhhs ('rV~ lms~Aeld of the caiplaiui. Itaposseslhve been received. Ses

AUacmd ml 2.uI

F"0

--- Ct'rT,

PENSITIVE

4249
8-21-95
8-24..95
11-27-95
X.McDonnell



IL

A. Aknnle-bleLaw

TeFederl Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("h .Act" provides ta

whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or solicits any

contribution through any broa dcastin station. direct miling, or other type of general public

political advertising, such communication shall contain a disclaimer in accordance with 2 U.S.c.

§ 44ld(a). If thec€ommunicalo0t is authorized by 8 candidate or candidate's committee, it shall

clearly state the name of the person who paid for it. 2 U.S.C. 9 441d(aX1). The Commission's

regulations provide that such disclaimers "shall appear in a clear and conspicuous mnner to give

the reader, observer or liener adequate notice of the identity of the person who paid for" such

communication. 11I C.F.R. 9110.!11(aX 1).'

B. Summaz" of CoInlnint sad Restpsnifl

Complainant contends that an advertisement which aired "for about two weeks" on

television station King 5.TV in Setl "was a blatantly political ad that was not identified as

such." Complaint at Page 1. Mr. Langley describes the ad as one feaurn tre good people

who had been killed by assault weaon land theut) President Clinton came on and told how he

was the furst Presidentto .t law passed to banthe waosandlget thm offthe stret .1.

Complainant assers that there was 'no mention of pending legislation," and that the "clear

message was that Ptwsiik~t Clinton was doing a great job and, by inference, was a man who

t. As discussed mic etail below in foml 3,os December 20',1995, subsequent to

when the Clint. Ow advaiisine at isme Ws aired, the Counmisuion's discaie

tqp~ sweretds



should be ,e.elecsL" Comphlant am 1. The complaint also sles: "an my opinion, this was a

political ad prepare by someone interested in President Clinton's re-election. Moreover, it was

eithernt.by or pad for by someone sympahtcto the same." Id. Complainnt ftubher states

tha th a "suddely left the ai," aparnty sometime aftr he called Kin 5.TV to inquir

a bout who paid for it. 1,d.

ClintoW/ore acknowledges paying for and authrzn an advertisement which appeas

to be the ad that is the subject of the complaint. Attachment I at 3. The ad is entied "Victims."

FHowevrt, Cltinton r denis that such ad violated the Act. Id. According to the Committee,

the 30 second ad did in fact contain a disclaimer which met the requirments of Section

441 d(aX 1). CliintonfGore enclosed a videotaped copy of the ad which it claims was shown on

SKing 5.'TV. It has also pfo -ided the affidavit and certified copy of the trascpt of the ad sworn

to by William N. Knapp. a pa e from the adveftising agency which produced the ad in

-. question and purchased the air time. Antahment I at 5-6.

4 ~The visual porton of the 30 second -Vmtims" ad opens with photographs of persons who

, - subsequently bcame victimns of assuaht weapomu. As a photograph of each victim appears, the

<"nasmtor descn'ibes them sand each ssaalt "An oltrcer killed in the ine of duty. A father gunned

down at work. A student shot at school A mothe nmdered in cold blood. Victims killed with

deadly assault wepo " Attachmnt I at S. Th, ph~otograp ar shown between nflse of--~

assualt weapon ben lode& The wors Paid for by ClintooGore'96 Primary Committee,

Inc." appea for rougly for seod at te wry openng of the ad, superimposed on the vacti..ns'

photogaps i. lHext, anAmera flag wad ajudge's gvel ae shown briefly, and then

Prsnt Cln. apar id at hlh des ia t Ova Ofice appaenty siin the asual



(p. 0
waosban into law. At this point, the naao assert "Bili Clinton did somethn

President has ever been able to accomplish. He passed and signed a tough law to ban deadly

assault wepn" Attachment I a S. The next clip is a close-up of Prsdn Cit who

concludes the ad by saying: Deay assult weapons off our stet. 100,000 more police on the

stet. Expand the death penalty. That's how we will protect Americ." Attachmn I at 5;

video of Clinton/Gore's 30 second "Vicim" ad (available in OGC's docket).'

Clinton/Gore contends that, as the sript above illustrates, a disclaimer appeared in the

opening frame of its "Victims" ad. It claims that the disclaimer appeared an a "clear and

conspicuous" manner to give the viewelr adequate notice of the identity of those who paid for it.

II C.F.R. § IIO.II(aXlXi). Clinto/Gr wier asert thatdthe disclaunermet the Federal

Communication Commission's ('FCC") reumnts for sponsorship identification of political

ads because it tasted four seconds and its letr were roughly four percent of the vertical pictuare

height, in accordance with 47 C.F.R. §73.12 12(aKX2Xii ). The Committee also states ta

neither the Act nor the Commuiso's rcgulaions prohibit a disclamer from appearing at the

beginning of a television ad. In his swr alament, William N. Knapp, the pate in the firm

whch produced the ad. avthat the afodr=me.n.ioned disclaimer appeared on the ad in question.

Attachmecnt 1 at 5-6. In additon, h rsdent of Kingl 5-TIV, Anthony ft. Twibell, states under

penalty of peruw that the video received I.m Mrb. Knapp's fiun conta " the dicaie and

aire without editing by his tlevision pais Atachlment 2. The response of Clinto/Gr also

2. As the "Victims" ad itself jnd, cales. do law dicse therin (the assuaht weaponbut

ec..)haled y bes"pssedaidsipeaul l ud . "byt e mete dwa ired. Attachmen 1

at5. I. fact the s 3u h q s, k VhSdat C. (3tl Law E'nforcement Act of

aered. Se42U.S.C. 13701.



denies that th ad sd ttleft the air" as the copnn implid, ain that inted

aired for a petiod of four weeks as originally scheduled. Attachumnt Iat page 3.

The firs issue addresed as wbte any disclaimer apae wihi the "Victims" ad.

The sum of the evidence offered by the respondents refutes the complainant's contention that the

Clinton/Gore "Victims" ad dad not contain any disclaimer. Specifcally, Clintozn/Gore has

produced a videotaped copy of the "Victims" ad which contains a disclaimer, and a sworn

statement from a partner in th ad agency involved who avers thalt th ad ontained such a

disclaimer. The President of the television staton in Seattle which aie the ad provided a

similar statement. In contrast, the complainant has not offered any ev idenc to support his

general claim that this was "a blatanty political ad that was not identified as such." Complait at

page 1.

The second issue raised by this manter rnvolves the adequacy of the disclaimer ta

appeared on Clinton/fGore5 "Victims" ad. The disclaimer on the ad in question stated: "aid for

by Clintow/Gore "96 Pnnmas' Commintee. Inw." The words used within the disclaimr dearly

indicate that the ad was paid icr by an authoize political committee, and thus generally meet

the requirements of 2 U.S.C |44 ldlaE 11 The remaining question is whether the disclaimer

NsS "clear and co spictiot" so as to $iwc the viwe "adeiat noic" of who paid forth

communaca on- The disclaimer appeard on the scee for roughly four seconds at the openin

of thi 30 second ad. As Respondnt ssc Wt hr is nothin in the Act or Commission

regulations tha ib s placing a disclaimer i the openin segment of a ad, as wa done with



the adIn quesio. 11e disclaimer on ClintoriOor's "Victims" advetismn povides adequat

notice of who pid1 for It, and thus meet te rrm ens of 11I C.F.R. t9110 .1 l(aXIXi).'

Finaly. in a footote of Its repos Clitof offer an alternaivearuet

asrigthat although the "Victims" ad containe a Section 44lId(a) disclaimr such was not

required because the adI in question did not even "expressy advocate." Attachment I at 3,

footnote 2. We do not address Clinton4Gore's alternative argtument in this matter, however,

because the "Victims" ad meets the reqirmets of Section 441ld(a) whether or not it expressly

advocated the election or defat of any candidate.4 Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that ClintouilGore "96 Primary

• Committee, Inc., and Joan Pollitt, as teasurer, or King S Television, violated 2 U.S.C. 9 441 d(a)

based on the evidence presented in the complaint in MUR 4249.

,.',J llt. B.L.OML NDAIQNS

" ~ ~ ~ .Find norantobeleve tClmIo Gor riaComittee, Ine., and Ja

.; Pollint. as ueaswer, or King 5 Television, violted 2 U.S.C. 9 441!d(a) based on the

evidence prseted in the complaint in MUR 4249.

3 Because the CoinW%, s~fl s revtad disclamer rules did not became effective until

December 20, 1995. they, have not been applied to Cintfl r's "Victims" ad, which aire

c. asdered to b clad c spcuoa" if it mes ter. CCs si ad timing requieet for

candidate ads as se frth at 47 C.F.R. 9 73.1212(aX2(ii ). See 11I C.F.R.. §!10.11 (aX5Xiii)

(1995). The FCC's imlauioss requre sponsorshp ientificatio to appear on the scee for

noughly tour seconds and rer tha the letr of the disclie equal four percent of the

veftca pictue hegI As IRespondets aset the "Victims" ad aper to meet those FCC

requieets.

S This airing of the"V*ii" ad d pdtes the effective dat for th Comsso's

rvised uqeddos at II C.F.L tOOW, utid eddies. what speech constitutes exel

advocac." int rqulaiom becm efetve em Ocuoben 5,1995.

A~L '4



2~ Apps9W die mppr*pnal letters.

3 . Coelef

LAW~tfCC M. NobleGt.crsl Counsel

By;

AssociA~ Gcner~l Counsel

Anta¢hmets:

Clintonl'Gore's rnspomS
Kin-S "lV's response

~L41L~



331013 THll FEDERAL ELECTION COAIISSON

In the Matter of

Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Comttee,Inc. and Joan Pollitt, as treasurers
King 5 Television.

NUR 4249

CKfIUCATl9N

I, Marjorie V. gons, Secretary of the Federal Election
comitssion, do hereby certify that on January 16, 1996, the

coission decided by avote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MU! 4249:

1. Fndno reason to believe that Clinton/Gore
'96, Inc. and Joan Pollitt0 as treasurer,
or King 5 Television, violated 2 U.S.C
S 441d(a) based on the evidence preented in
the complainat in MU! 4249.

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
roecmnded in the General Counsel' s Report
dated January 4, 1996.

3. Close the file.

Comissioners Lkens0 Elliott, McDonald, Mc~krry, and
Thmsvoted affirmtively for the decision.

Attest:

Date °

Received in the Sortariat: Thnr..Circulated to the coissios Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,
Deadline ictmedd: Tues.,

Jan. 04, 1996
Jan. 05, 1996
Jan. 10, 1996
Jan. 16, 1996

3:33 p.m.
12:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

lrd

• .,. .., , ,. .. .. . . . . .:'i " .;



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
w~shmSsn Dc 20463

January 22. 1996

czanmaFEDMAlL

willimLige
4444 29th Avenue, S.E.
Lacey, WA 98503

RE: MUR 4249

Dear Mr. Lingley:

On January 16, 1996, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of your

complaint dated August 16, 1995, and found that on the basis of the information provided in your

~complaint, and information provided by the Clinton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc., and

King S Television, that there is no reason to believe that the Clinton/Gore '96 Primary

- Committee, Inc., and Joan Poliitt, as treasurer, or King 5 Television violated 2 U.S.C. § 441ld(a).
\l Accordingly, on January 16, 1996, the Commission closed the file in this matte.

SThe Federal Election Campag Act of 1971I, as amne ('the Act') allows a

- complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

r- § 437g(aX).

Sin erly,

Lawrnc M. Noble

BY: Ls

Genera Couds Reoi



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wah gtf. DC 20483

January 22. 1996

Boby R. urchileld, sq.
William H. F'ti. Esq.

1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 200447?566

RE: MUR 4249

King 5 Television

Dear Mr. Burhll and Mr. Fitz:

D3 On August 24, 1995, the Federa Election Commission notfied King 5 Television, your
client, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amendd.

~On Januwt~y 16, 1996, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
- complaint, and information provided by you on behalf of your client, that there is no reason to
• believe King S Television violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its

file in this matte.

"The confidentiality prvsin at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aXl2) no longer apply and this nmtter
is now public. In additios alelmgh dhe complete file must be placed on the public record within

¢ 30 days, this could oecur nt m~r time followin certification of die Commissions vote. If you
wish to sumt ur &ct or klI rmials to appear on die pblic record, Please do so as soon
as possible. Whil e ie my be pile on the public recod before receiving your additional

,- maeria, my permia2 lb imimiom will be added to the public record upon receipt

Sincerel,

Lawrenc M. Noble
Generl Coun

BY:

Ecom
Geeral Cdm'a RqwI



O FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Wor DC 2046

Lyn Esq Januar 2. 1996

Oldaker, Ryan & Leonad
81 I8 Conectici Ave., N.W.
Suite 1100
Washigton DC 20036

RE: MUR 4249
Clinton/or '96 Primary Committee, Inc., and
Joan Pollifi, as bessuw

Dear Ms. Utrcl

On Augut 24, 1995, the Feea Election Commission noife the Clinton/Gore '96
-- Priary Committe, Inc., aid Joan Polit, as treasurer, your clists, of a complaint alleging
"violatons of certain sections of the Feea Election Campaign Act of 1971I, as amended.

7-) On Jazusry 16, 1996, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
_complaiznt, and infomation provided by you on behalf of your chieat, that there is no reason

to believe Clizton/Gore '96 Primary Committee, Inc., and! Joan Nlhit, as treasurer, violated
- 2 U.S.C. 9 441d~a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

\The cofddaty prvsin at 2 U.S.C. 9 437g(aX12) no longer apply and this
3maUN" is now pli.i, laddtn alhog the coplt file oust be placed on the public

record wihi 30 days, Us amid occur at any time following cetfcto of the Commission's
vote. if yor wlh to aldait aq fata or legal mateials to q~pw on the public record,

- please do so a mom as pusbis While the file may be placed a e public record before
re eivn wa am u rlalW s, any permissible aub iuon will be added to the public

" record qm m:

Simely,

Liwrene M. Noble
Genc Coul

BY:
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